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Toledo Medical College 
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Biographical/Historical Sketch 
 

 In 1882, a group of 18 Toledo physicians formed the Toledo Medical College. The 
College aimed to fully prepare students for the practice of medicine, awarding them the 
degree of Doctor of Medicine. The school operated for 32 years, first at the corner of 
Superior and Monroe streets, and moving in 1892 to Cherry and Page streets. In 1904, the 
college affiliated with the University of Toledo. For a brief time, the University moved its 
classes to the Medical College building.  
 The Toledo Medical College was a casualty of the medical education reform 
movement. In 1913, a group of Toledo doctors told the Ohio State Medical Board that the 
college lacked necessary equipment to train doctors. The school closed its doors the 
following year. 
 Money remaining in the college’s fund after selling the building at Cherry and Page 
to UT was turned over to the university, and was to be maintained by the UT Board of 
Directors “until such time as they deemed it advisable to establish a school in connection 
with the University for teaching the science of medicine and surgery”. In 1969, with the 
establishment of the Medical College of Ohio at Toledo as a separate institution, the 
university turned over the funds, totaling $51,704, to MCO officials. The funds were to be 
used to provide scholarships to needy students.  
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Scope and Content Note 
 

 This collection contains administrative files and miscellaneous records concerning 
the history of the Toledo Medical College. Some records appear to be official college 
records. These include a minute book of the board of trustees dating 1882-1917. Also 
included is a tuition register, copies of some legal documents, and correspondence 
concerning the expenditure of Toledo Medical College funds. Some of the funds were used 
to finance a medical institute for area doctors, and programs from all of these institutes are 
included in the collection.  
 In addition to the official records, the collection contains material apparently 
collected by Mary Gillham and Dr. Max Schnitker concerning the history of the college. 
Included in this material are newspaper clippings and working copies and a published copy 
of Schnitker and Walter Hartung’s The Toledo Medical College 1882-1914. 
 Due to the nature of the collection and lack of provenance information, no attempt 
has been made to separate official records from unofficial records of the college. For a 
related collection, see MSS-044, Academy of Medicine of Toledo and Lucas County.  
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